

Ankit Aswal

Senior Executive Graphic Designer

📞 +91 9958085074

Be <https://www.behance.net/ankitaswal>

✉️ aswalankit28@gmail.com

in www.linkedin.com/in/ankitaswal

Career Objective

I having 4+ years of working experience in Graphic Design. As a designer I have always had a passion for what I do and I enjoy the challenge of designing and producing work that helps businesses or individuals achieve their goals. I am confident that I have the skills, experience and knowledge to help you.

Experience

Vihaan Networks Ltd. (Gurugram)

Senior Executive- Product Management - July 2018 – Present

Responsibilities:

- Production of a wide variety of documents (Brochures, Powerpoint presentation, Social Media Post.) which may include extensive charts, figures and tables.
- Customize and produce Telecomm PowerPoint presentations, Templates, Infographics representations for clients and partners for sales.
- Work as part of a dedicated team including other designers, specialists and manager.
- Actively participates in and oversees the design, development and production of environmental graphics.

Quarter Pie Interactive P Limited. (Gurugram)

Graphic Designer - March 2017- Jul 2018

Responsibilities:

- Develop graphics, layouts and info graphics for various campaigns, Mobile App, website and other media and App.
- Create UI, marketing assets like Social Media Post, Infographics, Logos, Banners, Backdrops & other Graphics.

Awards

Star Award for best Performance 2015

Professional Qualification

- 1 Year Diploma Graphic design from “Caba Innovative Multimedia Animation Institute”
- B.A. Programme Graduate from “Delhi University 2013”.
- 12th from K.V “CBSE board in 2009”

La Phoenix Advertising & Marketing (Gurugram)

Graphic Designer - October 2016 - February 2017

Responsibilities:

- Working on Poster, Leaflet, Banner, Packaging Cover, News Letter Layouts, Creating ads and social media Post.
- Collaborated with senior designers to design, create, and product advertising and promotional material, including print ads, digital ads, and flyers

Lex-Innova Technologies Pvt. Ltd. (Gurugram)

Graphic Designer - January 2015 - July 2016

Responsibilities:

- Designing & creating marketing & e-marketing materials on a range of projects.
- Presenting finalized ideas & concepts to clients, & senior managers.
- Involved in designing Advertisements, Brochures, flyers and Infographics, Power Presentations .

Key Skills

3D Modeling	Brochures
MS Word	PowerPoint Presentation
Social Media banner	Logo Design
App UI Design	Social media post
Typography	Flyers
Video Editing	Info-graphic

Software Proficiency

Adobe Photoshop CC	● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●
Adobe Illustrator CC	● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●
Adobe InDesign CC	● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●
Adobe After Effect CC	● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●
Adobe Premiere Pro CC	● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●
Corel Draw	● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●
3ds Max	● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●

Hobbies



Playing Cricket



Listening music



Photography

Strengths

I am adaptable in any environment.

I believe in myself.

Personal Details

Father's Name	Raghubir Singh
Date of Birth	12/02/1993
Marital status	Single
Nationality	Indian
Languages Known	Hindi & English